Habibur Rahman

From: Habibur Rahman <habib@cross-world.com>

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 11:15 AM

To: '‘Muhammad Zahidul Islam’; 'coordination@uddl.com.bd'

Cc: 'Asish Kumar Nath’; 'moazzem@cross-world.com’; "Md.Azizur Rahman'; 'Sultan
Sarkar'

Subject: RE: Requesting for Additional Installation materials Payment Confirmation from

Urban Panthonir

Plz Ignore the previous mail:

Revised Quote vale will be as below:

Sr.No Descriptions Qty Unit Rate Total Rate
1 MS Pipe( Size 4 Ins) SR 875 4:37'S
2 MS Pipe ( Size 3 Ins ) 7T 625 4,375
3 Elbow /Exhaust Band ( Size 4 Ins ) 01 875 875
4 Elbow 3” Dia 01 625 625
5 Reducer 2’ to 3” 01 625 625>
Grand Total: /10,/875 ’
<

Sincerely,

Md. Habibur Rah
5 Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| Cell: +88 (02) 01755514711, p +880 2

le: habib@cross-world.com | w: Www.cross-world.com

man | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager, Customer Relations| House 1/B, Ro
lesh| C 0 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5]

nlease consider the environment pefore printing this email

From: Habibur Rahman [mailto:habib@cross-world.com]

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 11:03 AM

To: 'Muhammad Zahidul Islam’; 'coordination@uddl.com.bd'

Cc: 'Asish Kumar Nath'; 'moazzem@cross-world.com'; 'Md.Azizur Rahman'; 'Sultan Sarkar'

Subject: RE: Requesting for Additional Installation materials Payment Confirmation from Urban Panthonir

Revised Quote vale will be as below: »(\/
Sr.No Descriptions / I Qty Unit Rate Total Rate
1 MS Pipe( Size 4 Ins ) CMT7ET 875 6,125
i MS Pipe ( Size 3 Ins ) L 5FT 625 3,125
3 Elbow /Exhaust Band ( Size 4 Insy” 01 875 875
4 Elbow 3” Dia 01 625 625
' Grand Total: 10,750

Sincerely,

Md. Habibur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager, Customer Relations] House 1/8
2 Dhe : 38 (02) 0175551471 +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 516
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